












QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Turf Management – Parks and Recreation 

INVITATION AND BID NO. #S3Z59110 

MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING OF March 7, 2013 

 

1. What person or organization sets the prevailing wage used in City contracts, 

and can the prevailing wage value be challenged? 

 

Answer:  Pursuant to Section 17-107 of The Philadelphia Code, the 

Philadelphia Labor Standards Unit (“Labor Standards”) establishes the 

prevailing wage; only the determination of a violation of 17-107 may be 

appealed by the aggrieved contractor. 

 

2. Are part-time employees eligible for prevailing wage, including benefits? 

 

Answer:  Prevailing wages must be paid to all workers subject to the 

contract requirements whether full or part-time. 

 

3. The “industry standard” wage for landscapers is (typically) significantly 

lower than the City’s listed prevailing wage for landscapers. Why is the 

difference so drastic, and why are the landscape companies not consulted to 

determine a more accurate number? 

 

Answer:  The Office of Labor Standards set these wages based on Federal 

Service Contract Rates. 

 

4. If a worker refuses benefits or has coverage elsewhere, how is the 

additional $3.71 paid to the employee? 

 

Answer: The $3.71 must be added to the worker’s wages. 

 

5. Must a subcontractor be listed on the prime contractor’s payroll? Who should 

submit the sub-contractors certified payrolls? 

 

Answer:  The prime contractor is responsible for furnishing a list of its 

subcontractor(s) to Labor Standards. The subcontractor must fill out their 

own certified payrolls and submit them to the prime contractor. The prime 

contractor is responsible for turning in their certified payrolls and their 

subcontractor(s)’ certified payrolls on a weekly basis. 

 

6. Why is Fairmount Park/Rec centers insistent on starting the new contract in 

July 2013 when they know all the turmoil that this will cause in the middle 

of the cutting season? Would it not make more sense to start the new 

contract in the beginning of the next season and give awarded contractors 

more time to prepare for the new mowing cycles? What is the reasoning behind 

this?  

 

Answer:  Bid # S3Z59110 has been cancelled. Bid # T4Z5911L will be issued at 

a later date to accommodate the start of the next cutting season. 

 

7. Will more detailed specifications/drawings/plans be supplied by the City, 

outlining the boundaries and locations for the Fairmount Park areas? For 

example, what constitutes “Wissahickon North” versus “Wissahickon South,” or 

“Cobbs Creek North” versus “Cobbs Creek South”? Where does the area known as 

“Art Museum” start and end? 



Answer:  Maps of each district will be included as an attachment to Bid # 

T4Z5911L that will be issued at a later date. For bidding purposes, vendors 

need only refer to acreages. If areas are not clearly indicated on maps, 

awarded vendors will tour areas with PPR staff.            

 

8. Will more specifications/precise addresses be provided for some of the 

island mowing locations (for example, under North Region, District One, one 

of the locations is merely labeled “Bloomfield Place”)?  

 

Answer:  Maps files will be provided. For bidding purposes, vendors need 

only refer to acreages. Many locations are available when entered into 

internet browser search engines. 

 

9. Will maps/drawings be provided, detailing exact boundaries for weekly cuts, 

or is the contractor just to presume the entirety of baseball fields and 

other athletic fields? 

 

Answer:  Contractor will refer to the specific acreages for each site for 

anticipated mowing areas. Exact boundaries will be reviewed with PPR staff 

after award. 

 

10. Are parks/playgrounds that are under construction or eliminated altogether 

being removed from the contract after it is awarded? For example, Mt. Airy 

Playground is under heavy construction, and Venice Playground is gone 

altogether. If they are removed from the specific “region,” or if acreage 

totals change, how will that affect the quoted price, since there are no 

line items for individual parks?  

 

Answer:  Mowing of an area under construction will be removed from the 

mowing schedule until construction complete. Areas that no longer require 

mowing will be removed from the contract. PPR will deduct the unit price per 

acre, times the specific area acreage, from the contract. 

 

11. If the contract stipulates that no ruts or tire tracks be left in any turf, 

why does the contract also prohibit stopping work due to rain, especially 

only if four consecutive days of weather prevail? (It only takes a few hours 

of rain to make ruts/tracks more probable.)  

 

Answer:  Contractors are not permitted to cut in the rain and are 

responsible for any resulting damages. 

  

12. Why is cutting prohibited on the “tenth” day of the schedule? (Supervisors 

are out every day, inspecting the work completed the day before, and an 

entire day is not needed for this while no further work is being completed.) 

 

Answer:  Contractors are permitted to work on day ten of the cycle. 

Contractors are not permitted to regularly schedule work on day ten as part 

of the bi-weekly mowing schedule. Day ten is to be utilized as a work day to 

ensure that the cycle is completed on time. 

   

13. Are acreages on the bid specs accurate in terms of cut-able turf, or do the 

numbers reflect the entire park (including trees, buildings, parking lot, 

etc.)?  



Answer:  Acreages reflect only mow able areas. 

 

14. Why does Markward Playground show up in both Central Region District 5 and 

South Region District 7?  

 

Answer:  The double listing for Markward Playground is a typographical 

error. The site should be considered part District 7.    

 

15. The equipment requirements listed are per District. Does that mean a 

contractor will need 2x the requirement for each region awarded?  

 

Answer: Yes 

 

16. The crew size per District is 4 laborers, is that 8 laborers per region 

awarded? Do you feel that is sufficient to complete each cycle in the nine 

days?  

 

Answer:  The crew size stated is a minimum requirement. It is the 

responsibility of the contractor to provide adequate manpower to ensure that 

work is completed in the designated timeframe. 

 

17. Will PPR have access to day care and summer camp schedules for the 

contractors at the Recreation Centers and Parks?  

 

Answer:  PPR will coordinate with awarded vendors to avoid use conflicts at 

facilities. 

 

18. If a prime contractor is a MBE/WBE, will the participation ranges need to be 

met? 

 

Answer:  According to the City's Antidiscrimination Policy Instructions, 

Section A4: 

 

"An MBE/WBE/DSBE submitting as the prime bidder is required, like all other 

bidders, to submit a bid that is responsive to the Policy and will only 

receive credit toward the relevant participation ranges (e.g., MBE range or 

WBE range or DSBE range) for the amount of its own work or supply effort on 

this Bid."  

 

In addition, the minority or woman certified vendor must complete the 

Solicitation for Participation and Commitment (S&C) form for themselves as 

well as any sub they may have.  They must give the participation percentage 

as well as the type of work/supply effort to be performed. 

 

19. Can OEO change the ranges to read as suggested? 

MBE  20% to 25% 

WBE  5% to 15% 

No “and/or” between the ranges 

 

This is a lot of work that MBE landscaping firms in particular can perform 

and if a MBE is not the low bidder, we sure could use higher ranges as 

suggested without the “and/or” component which allows MBE firm to be 

excluded. 

 



Answer:  The ranges for this project will remain as stated within the bid.  

Additionally, please note that changing the bid from "and/or" to "and" would 

mean that those who are certified prime minority and women owned businesses 

are not just encouraged to have inclusion, but they will be required to have 

it in order to be in compliance. 

 

20. Can there be a range for supplies and a range for MBE’s firms to perform 

actual turf management work?  This way, both MBE/WBE subs who perform Turf 

Management work and suppliers can co-exist.  If only suppliers are used, the 

primes don’t have a need for MBE firms who perform actual turf management 

work.    

 

Answer:  Since this bid has multiple awards, meaning smaller portions of 

work for each prime, the MBE/WBE subs are strongly encouraged to bid as 

prime.  Use of MBE/WBE subs is also strongly encouraged of certified primes 

and required of non-certified primes.  The ranges stand as given.   

 

21. Is this bid covered under the Master Bid Security Program or is a bond from 

a surety company needed? 

 

Answer:  The required bid security will be based upon the total amount of 

the bid as noted in Section 5, Pricing. Any bid in excess of $500,000 is not 

covered by the Master Bid Security Program and bidder must submit the bid 

security fee in the required amount as specified by Paragraph 2 of the Terms 

and Conditions of Bidding and Contract.  

 

 

 










